

FOIA MARKER

**This is not a textual record. This is used as an
administrative marker by the William J. Clinton
Presidential Library Staff.**

Collection/Record Group: Clinton Presidential Records

Subgroup/Office of Origin: Public Liaison

Series/Staff Member: Alexis Herman/Ruby Moy

Subseries:

OA/ID Number: 6275

FolderID:

Folder Title:

Mike Soucek-Miking Report

Stack:

S

Row:

30

Section:

1

Shelf:

6

Position:

3

=== COVER PAGE ===

TO: MACK MC LARTY

FAX: 12024562983

wrong #

FROM: MIKING NEWPORT

FAX: 714-640-6415

TEL: 714-760-3631

COMMENT: RECEIVED OK?

No

*Your # for Mr McLarty
is incorrect. Please
call this office to get
their fax. We do not
have list.
Thank you.*

*FYI Alexis Herman
went to the transition after
the election and then on
to the White House w/ the
President*

RCM

October 22, 1995 @ 1700 Hours

To: Alexis Herman
From: Mike Soucek
Subject: Weekend Facsimile Transmissions to (202) 456-2983

Sorry for the confusion at your end. Actually, our machine is to blame. It is not printing the "To" segment of the facsimile-scored Cover Page.

Boths faxes, yesterday's and today's, are intended for Mack McLarty. Please provide us with his direct dial fax number if this one no longer works for him.

There should be extensive correspondence in your files both to and from Mack from Senator Boxer. The subject matter is again heating up and should be front-page stuff within the next few weeks.

Most of the problems herein trace directly to the previous administration(s). However, the current President, as both candidate and President-elect, is on record with us that our concerns would receive your Administration's highest priority. We're still waiting.

Sorry for any inconvenience, Alexis. We didn't know that you are back in The White House. Thought you were at DNC.

Cordially,

Mike Soucek

=== COVER PAGE ===

FROM: MIKING NEWPORT

FAX: 714-640-6415

TEL: 714-760-3631

01 PAGE[S] TO FOLLOW

COMMENT: YOUR BCC: M & I S

AM FAXING
THIS BACK TO YOU.
Jack Mitchell has not been
able to communicate w/
you because this is
NOT his #.

FACSIMILE COVER SHEET

To: **Mr. Jack Mitchell HF-5**

Office of the Commissioner | Special Investigations
U. S. Food & Drug Administration | PHS | DHHS
15-50 Parklawn Bldg.

5600 Fishers Ln., Rockville, MD 20857

(301) 443-6955

Telecopier: **(301) 443-5268**

Date: **October 21, 1995**

From: **Mike & Ingrid Soucek**

332 Vista Trucha

Newport Beach, CA 92660 USA

(714) 760-3631

Telecopier: **(714) 640-6415**

Page(s): **One**

Dear Jack: What we (seem to) have here is a (chronic and continuing) failure to communicate. Neither you nor your associate, Diane M. Prince, respond to our verbal and written messages. We need to know when the Roger Williams triazolam report will be released. Surely, as the Head of the Commissioner's Office of Special Investigations, you can provide that information to us in good conscience and without fear of reprisal. Why have you prevented the Divisions of Scientific and Criminal Investigations from contributing to the work of the Woodcock-Axelrad-Williams-Temple-Leber **HALCION®** Task Force? Why has the work of this Task Force been cloaked in secrecy from the very first day? Why, after being appointed Chairman by the Commissioner, was Jane Axelrad so suddenly removed? Why did this Task Force not meet during its first year? Why will you and FDA not request assistance from the Justice Department and its Federal Bureau of Investigation? You choose (or have been ordered by Gen. Counsel Porter) not to answer these and other like reasonable questions posed by us and our associates, Jack; but some FDA official in a position of high trust and responsibility will soon have to address and answer these very same questions and in an open and well-publicized forum. We know the truth. Don't you feel some sense of responsibility to share your knowledge and expertise on this subject. Obviously, your predecessor did and many of your peers in the bowels of your Parklawn complex. Let us hear from you before it's too late, JM! To remain silent seems as criminal as the drug, its protectors and its beneficiaries throughout the Washington-Rockville corridor. Tambacor, Merital, **HALCION®**, et. al. Same regulators, same December quotas, same tragic results - inadequate margins of safety with tragic, often fatal irreversible results. Giant payoffs and kick-backs said to include more than a few government officials and MCs, too (as you must already know)! "I couldn't travel anywhere in the World without my tiny little 'blue bombs'" was not an accident, Jack. It was a paid commercial message delivered by a member of a President's inner circle on National television in return for an illegal campaign contribution. Many Americans were seriously injured, maimed and killed by those tiny "blue bombs" after the messenger delivered his message. Conspiracy? Collusion? Cover up? Commissioner? Why did the late Upjohn Chairman (Cooper) state that his visit to the Commissioner was "a feather in his cap" when DAK "agreed" to keep triazolam on the market just a little while longer (*Scrip obituary*)? The Commissioner says he wasn't involved? Isn't one being untruthful? Do you know who? Can you remember who pays your salary? Hint --- it's not the Commissioner or his Executive Secretariat! Your salary is paid by the citizens of the United States who trust FDA to keep them safe and to protect them from bad drugs and bad drug vendors. When will the report be released, Jack? When will the Special Investigations unit investigate? When will all truths be told? When will Justice/FBI be invited in? Soon, Jack!!!! ~~Mike & Ingrid Soucek~~ Cordially, **Mike and Ingrid Soucek.**

Please Report Transmission Difficulties Immediately

=== COVER PAGE ===

FROM: MIKING NEWPORT

FAX: 714-640-6415

TEL: 714-760-3631

05 PAGE[S] TO FOLLOW

COMMENT: RECEIVED OK? *NO — you have
faxed*

Tim White

Jack Mitchell

Roger Williams

Harriet Rabb Copies

to A. Herman. Please

*Call whoever to get the
correct fax for the person
or persons you wish to reach.
Thank you.*